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North Monaghan Concerned Residents Against Incineration 
C/o Secretary Annette Mc Kenna 
Killycarran 
Emyvale 
CO. Monaghan 27 MAR 2006 
24th March 2006 

Re: Monopower Ltd Waste Licence Application for a proposed Plant at  
Killycarran, Emyvale, Co. Monaghan submitted by Q.E.D. Engineering Ltd on 
2Qth December 2005 

To: Secretary of Administration, 1 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Licencing Unit( I _..I Waste _I_.._ Licensing) - - - - -I  

Dear Secretary 
Following a recent enquiry to your office and telephone conversations with 1 

Meave Quinn, EPA, Monaghan and Marie O'Connor, EPA, Cork on behalf of1 
the above group, I am shocked to learn that Monopower Ltd have made an 1 

application to the EPA for a waste licence for a proposed plant at  Killycarran, 
Emyvale, Co. Monaghan. 
In the course of these recent telephone calls it was agreed that there was no sitel 
notice on display at the proposed site when an EPA official visited it. I and other 
residents in the area can verify that there has never been a site notice displayed1 
alerting us to the fact that an application was made and that we have a right to 
view the application and make submissions. I live next door to the proposed 
plant and several other members who live along the same road can verify that a 
site notice has never been displayed to date. 
We see this failure to display a site notice as a serious breach of the laws 
concerning applications for a waste licence and following legal advice which we 
have received we herebye request that you declare this application invalid and 1 

- inform the"applic&t thatt he-must makela1 new:application and pay the required 
application fee again. 
I also wish to alert you to the fact that Monopower Ltd where Refused Planning 
Permission for this proposed plant by Monaghan Co.,Council on 3/2/2006 and 
question if this'is Another rkason by whit$ this application dould be invalidated. 
Please reply in writing to #is request,as soon as possible. 
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Yours sincerely 

Annette Mc Kenna 
Secretary of above group. / I  1 1  

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:18:42:33


